From: Rae Conelley <RConelley@pusdi1.net>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: book cover
Date: March 25, 2021 at 4:38:27 PM MST

To:

Cc:

7

Thank you for clarifying the timeline.
Rae Conelley

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Rae Conelley <RConelley@pusd11.net>
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: book cover

This message originated from outside our district.
Mrs. Conelley,

To be clear,. received the assignment in class on Monday but the kids didn’t start it until Tuesday. We emailed both
you and Mrs. Trentowski-King repeatedly Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday expressing our concern and desire for-
NOT to participate. Mrs. Trentowski-King even gave us an alternative assighment and said she’d give it to. to do
during the Jungle Excerpts assignment. All of the emails are date and time stamped so we want it to be clear that Mrs.
Trentowski-King completely disregarded our wishes and had. do the assignment anyway. These facts are
indisputable.

On Mar 25, 2021, at 2:53 PM, Rae Conelley <RConelley@pusd1l.net> wrote:

Here is the book cover that- started in Mrs. T-K's class on Monday, March 22nd.. has social studies from 10:15-
11:25.

On another note, is it possible for you to return the recorder that- borrowed from Mrs. Rogers and a book.
borrowed from Mrs. Downey titled, Before the Ever After by Jacqueline Woodson?

Let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank you,

Rae





